



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 29, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 13 of June 22, 1987, the tot lot on Lopez Street was cleaned this week by the Public Works Department. In regard to replacement of the play equipment, this park will be included in a planning study for redesign of all Neighborhood 5 (Cambridgeport) parks to be conducted by the Community Development Department during FY88. Based on this study, a renovation program will be developed which addresses the needs of the community and which varies the types of facilities available in this neighborhood. Funds for the study were provided in the FY88 Public Investment Budget and funds for equipment replacement will be recommended in future budget requests.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 22 *S-438*

Re: the Lopez Street tot lot.

In City Council,

June 29, 1987

Placed on File